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News Release
CBP settles civil penalties against importer for $10 million

U.S. Customs and Border Protection has settled civil penalties against Pioneer Speakers, Inc. for violating CBP law and regulations during the importation of its products into the U.S. from Mexico.

CBP charged Pioneer with grossly negligent violations of 19 USC 1592, because the company provided false claims for preferential treatment under NAFTA for the importation of speakers assembled in Mexico from parts made in other countries. The speakers, entered into the U.S. in numerous importations occurring over a couple of years, did not qualify for preferential treatment under NAFTA.  CBP assessed a penalty of $21,082,388 for the violation.

Pioneer also was charged with violating 19 USC 1509 and 19 CFR 163, for failing to comply with recordkeeping requirements for these importations, and assessed a penalty of $15,855,275.

An agreement was reached by CBP and the importer and an offer in compromise totaling

$10 million was accepted by CBP to settle the penalty cases.

“False claims for preferential treatment such as this undermine CBP’s ability to collect revenue due the United States and erode the efficacy of, and trust in, the free trade concept,” said Adele Fasano, CBP director of field operations in San Diego where the violations occurred. “NAFTA is the largest free trade agreement to which the U.S. is a party. CBP will vigorously police NAFTA rules and will ensure that NAFTA’s provisions are not abused.”

# # #

U.S. Customs and Border Protection is the unified border agency within the Department of Homeland Security charged with the management, control, and protection of our Nation's borders at and between the official ports of entry. CBP is charged with keeping terrorists and terrorist weapons out of the country while enforcing hundreds of U.S. laws.
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